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TO:  School Board Members 

FROM: Douglas W. Sullivan, Superintendent 

SUBJECT: Agenda Background 

DATE: March 3, 2015 

 

I. Call to Order – Board President Fehr will call the meeting to order. 

 

II. Public Participation - Any person wishing to address the Board may do so by 

completing a written request prior to the meeting. The request must be within the 

guidelines of Board Policy BCBA, Public Participation at Board Meetings.  

 

III. Petition for Recognition (Dickinson Education Association) – On February 4, 2015, 

the Dickinson Education Association submitted a Petition for Recognition of an 

Appropriate Negotiating Unit and also a Petition for Recognition of a Representative 

Organization which is posted under Supporting Documents.  The Board is requested to 

take action on the Petition for Recognition received from the Dickinson Education 

Association.  Also under Supporting Documents are copies of the following 

documents:   

i. Petition for Recognition Received February 4, 2015 

ii. Dickinson School Board Resolution Recognizing the Dickinson Education 

Association as the Representative Organization for Teacher Negotiations dated 

October 7, 2014 

iii. Board policy DLA-Recognition of Negotiating Units 

iv. Exhibit DLAE2-Board’s Recognition Petition Form (Teacher) 

v. Century Code 15.1-16-11. Representative organization – Selection. 

 

IV. Adjournment 

 


